Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:38 PM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Justin Wong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims; genesysclaims

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10032488 /KY || Ol- SLA3092S (Red) TP-SKZ9926C || Est:
$0.00 || Jementah Motor Works

Attachments: C10032488 SKZ9926C.zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TPPD survey for SKZ9926C. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

Please call Zhen Yang at 9622 6636 to arrange.

# & & A 3
JEMENTAH MOTOR WORKS
Blk 14 #01-406 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539195

) okik, 4T BT, MR A, B AEA AT R
Spray Painting, Panel Bending & Accident Insurance Claims
Rental of Passenger & Commerdial vehicle

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Lan Boon Chin
Executive, Claims Administration

T +65 6989 3695

It pays to choose

Budg'et Platinum Trusted
DI'.'I"ECt Service Award
insurance feefo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general



Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Zhen Yang Lee <leezhenyang@jmentah.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 3:01 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: genesysclaims <genesysclaims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 28.10.2024 | | C10032488 /KY || RE: PRI: NOA SKZ9926C and SLA3092S

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We will be choosing LKK as the SJE.
Thank you,

Best,
Zhen Yang

From: Zhen Yang Lee <leezhenyang@jmentah.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 2:29 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRI: NOA SKZ9926C and SLA3092S

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Good day to you. Attached herewith the Notification of Accident for your reference.

Kindly provide us with a list of your ten surveyors as your Nominated SJE for our consideration within
the stipulated timeline under the NIMA protocol.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Zhen Yang
Account Manager - Jementah Motor Works
Mobile: +6596226636



